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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Tom Walden 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE. change docket titie in Docket No. 090521-WS 

Monday, March 22,2010 225 PM 

Per this e-mail, i have changed the docket title in Docket 090521-WS to: 
"Application for amendment of service area to extend water and wastewater service by North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. and 
the issuance of new certificates in Charlotte County." 

From: Tom Walden 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 11:45 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: change docket title in Docket No. 090521-WS 

This filing was characterized as an amendment of certificate - which it is - but the amended service area is in adjacent Charlotte 
County. The Commission practice is to issue a unique certificate in each county where is system is situated. Therefore, the 
docket title should be styled: 

Docket No. 090521-WS; Application for amendment of service area to extend water and wastewater service by North Fort Myers 
Utility, Inc. and the issuance of new certificates in Charlotte County. 

Thank you. 

Tom Walden. ECR 

3/22/2010 


